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From: Loni Kuhimann

To: Melissa Thomas; Michelle Skaff

Subject: RE: Quick question

Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:31:37 AM

Yes, that would be helpful.

Michelle
Would you be able to help with this.

Thanks

Loni Kuhlmann, Executive Director

Woodbury County Commission of Veteran Affairs
1211 Tri View Ave Suite A

Sioux City, IA 51103

Phone: (712) 279-6605 or 6606

Fax: (712) 224-4093

Email: lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov

WA ASSOCTATION
OF COLXNTY
VETERAN SERVICES!

*This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act,
18.U.S.C. 2510-2421. Itis the confidential property of Woodbury County and is intended for use
only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The information may be confidential and
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please delete the information from your system and notify the

sender by reply email.

From: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 2:56 PM

To: Loni Kuhlmann <lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick question


mailto:lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:miskaff@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov
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Michelle Skaff can help with these numbers.

Have you done any comparables for this position? Would you like me to pull some
numbers from other counties?

From: Loni Kuhlmann <lkuhlmann@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 12:32 PM

To: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Lisa Robinson <|robinson@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Quick question

I would also need Lisa’s looking at it now as well.

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

OF COUNTY
VETERAN SERVICES

*This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act,
18.U.S.C. 2510-2421. It is the confidential property of Woodbury County and is intended for use
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

From: Loni Kuhlmann

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Sasha Downs <sdowns@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
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Subject: Quick question

To go from a Grade 5 to Grade 6 what would be the financial impact for Sasha at this
time?

Loni

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

OWA ASSOCIATION

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
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